
No. QUESTIONS ANSWERS
1 On District Waterfront, Zone A, the 

lots where the DNRA, National 
Guard and Home Land Security are 
located, can they be relocated?

National Guard and Home Land Security are owners of the land they occupy. This land is not part of the 
redevelopment efforts as indicated on the RFQ document. Plans to relocate any federal agency within the 
redevelopment will have to be directly negotiated by the selected developer with the federal agency. DNRA is 
currently a tenant with a short-term lease of 5 years with the LRA to occupy building 2334 and building 467. 
End date of the agreement is June 31, 2017, unless sooner terminated in accordance with the terms of the 
agreement.  As a general rule, any agreement termination would require, at the expense of the selected 
developer, relocation of the tenants.

2 Zone C - Sub-zone C-2 Punta
Puerca, what is the potential to
change the zone to a residential
development area?

Any zoning changes would require the selected developer to issue a Location Consultation (Consulta de 
Ubicación) with the PR Planning Board.  Sub-zone C-2 is within conservation district RG. The main purpose 
of this conservation district is to maintain and improve the natural resources and scenic value of the area. 
Please refer to Exhibit H-1, Topic 4 Rural General, for additional information regarding allowed uses in 
conservation district RG.

3 Isla Piñeros, it is part of Roosevelt
Roads? If yes, can be develop?

Isla Piñeros is part of Roosevelt Roads. However, it is still property of the Navy and it is still under 
environmental remediation. Once remediation work is completed the land will be transferred to DNRA. 
Agreements for the use of the beaches may be reached with the DRNA once remediation work is completed. 
Selected developer would have to negotiate directly with the DNRA for such agreements. As indicated on 
Exhibit H-1, Topic 3: Zoning Map, the zoning district for Isla Piñeros y Piñeritos is RS (Natural Reserve). RS 
is a conservation district. Please refer to Exhibit H-1, Topic 4 Reserva Natural, for additional information 
regarding allowed uses in conservation district RS.

4 Will the Army / National Guard keep
the area next to the dry dock?

The Army Reserve owns the land they occupy, including the area next to the dry dock. Their intention is to 
remain in their land. Plans to relocate any federal agency within the redevelopment will have to be directly 
negotiated by the selected developer with the federal agency.

5 What is the security during
redevelopment and after?

The PR Police Department currently provides 24/7 surveillance and patrolling of the NSRR. During the day, 1 
police vehicle (with 2 police officers) patrols the premises. During the evening, 2 police vehicles (with 2 police 
officers ea.) patrol the premises. Additional security during the day is provided by DNRA and the municipality 
of Ceiba at All Hands Beach and at the Marina.  In addition, the LRA currently has a private security guard 
during the evening at the water treatment plant and at the Delta substation. A government security task force 
committee has been established for Roosevelt Roads and is constantly evaluating ways to improve security. 
The LRA recommends the Selected Developer to include private security within their premises.

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
This document details all questions received on July 17th, 2014 and through July 30th, 2014 for the RFQ published on June 30th, 2014.  LRA 

answers are found below.
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No. QUESTIONS ANSWERS
6 Please share list of registered

entities/developers.
Find a list of all registered entities/developers below.

7 Is this a long-term lease of land or a
sale of land to a developer?

Respondents may include either a long-term lease of land option or, a sale of land option in their proposal. 
The LRA would prefer to establish a long-term lease with the selected developer but, it will also consider any 
proposal in which the Respondent includes a sale of land option.

8 Regarding the master developer
team, once SOQs are submitted, and 
Respondents are qualified. Will
respondents be allowed to modify
teams if necessary? This includes
adding and/or removing team
members?

Yes, respondents may be allowed to add team members if necessary before issuing their RFP response and 
may substitute team members for others of equal experience and qualifications. Qualifications of new team 
members shall be included with the RFP response.

9 Are we going to have specific
requirements for the contractors and
subcontractors that will work on any
specific phase (i.e. small business,
hubzone, 8A Certified contractors,
DBE, etc.)?

Specific requirements will be included on the RFP.

10 Is the Government of PR investing in
the projects through a PPP?

The Roosevelt Roads Redevelopment Project is looking for highly qualified investors with the ability to 
finance the proposed redevelopment and start the development immediately. Any intention to invest via a 
PPP will have to be directly coordinated by the Respondent with PPP agency.

11 Can any firms present be hired as
subcontractors? List of companies
be distributed?

Yes. Find a list of all registered entities below.

12 Will tax incentives apply to
subcontractors performing any of the
work?

Each subcontractor will determine which incentives may apply..

13 Will there be any work will be
upcoming for the airport area?

The Roosevelt Roads Airport is managed by the PR Ports Authority. They have certain areas available for 
development and have a Master Plan in place. See Exhibit H-3 for the Roosevelt Roads Airport Master Plan 
Map. You may contact the PR Ports Authority directly for airport development inquiries.

14 Is there a possibility of extending the
August 6 and August 29 datelines?

There may be a possibility to extend the August 7th, 2014 deadline for the submission of the SOQ. We 
encourage Respondents that believe will benefit from such an extension to make a formal request via email 
to: lramasterdeveloper@lra.pr.gov by July 31, 2014. The August 39, 2014 is the projected date to publish the 
RFP.
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No. QUESTIONS ANSWERS
15 Are the ship repair facilities part of

the master developer plan? Why not
wait for proposals?

The shipyard facilities are part of the master plan and the redevelopment efforts. Because of the significant 
interest to start operating the shipyard and the need to get projects going quickly and get jobs and economic 
activity, the LRA entered into an exclusive negotiating agreement with Astivenca, a shipyard company who is 
currently evaluating the feasibility of establishing a shipyard operation on the existing drydock area at 
FNSRR. Their one year exclusive negotiating agreement is due on March 2015. At this time, a long term-
lease agreement would be executed with the LRA. Expected lease term: 20 years with option to renew for 10 
additional years.

16 Is there an inventory of available
infrastructure available for review?

Yes, see Exhibit I-1 for the 2012 Infrastructure Master Plan. It provides an assessment of the existing 
conditions of the infrastructure as well as order of magnitude costs for the investment that may be required 
for the redevelopment. See Exhibit E for Existing Building Assessment.

17 Is there sufficient power, water and
sewer capacity in the site? If not, will
PREPA and PRASA make them
available?

Yes, there is sufficient power, water and sewer capacity on site to meet the current demand. However, 
additional infrastructure will be required to meet the demands of the new development. Any new 
development may connect to PREPA and PRASA upon meeting their requirements.

18 If a master developer is selected,
what will happen with current
tenants?

Since acquiring ownership of the Property, the LRA has entered into short-term lease agreements for 5 years 
or less, for certain portions of the Property to various interim users who are using the Property. Current 
tenants will remain pursuant to leases, unless sooner terminated in accordance with the terms of the 
agreement. Any agreement termination would require, at the expense of the selected developer, relocation of 
the tenants and compensation for their investment.

19 If master developer selected, can
they deviate from current
government planning?

Any deviation from the current Master Plan would have to be approved by the LRA. As any other project 
developed in Puerto Rico, zoning changes would require the selected developer to issue a Location 
Consultation (Consulta de Ubicación) with the PR Planning Board.  In addition, the purchase agreement 
between the LRA and the Navy includes restrictions and limitations for the development of the transferred 
land. The agreement states that during the first 5 years of land ownership development should occur 
according to the Master Plan; otherwise,  the LRA (penalties would be transferred to the Selected Developer) 
would incur in financial penalties to be paid to the Navy.  Restrictions for Parcel 3 are due on January 26, 
2017 and for Parcels 1 & 2, on May 7, 2018.  

20 Can electrical be a co-gen solution
rather than using PREPA?

Yes

21 Wind turbines allowed? Renewable sources of energy are encouraged subject to LRA approval.
22 Local community resistance to this

project?  
No, as long as the Selected Developer integrates the community to their proposed project and keeps them 
informed and involved throughout the development process. It is a development requirement to provide 
access to public areas for the enjoyment of the community. The local community is in great need for 
economic activity and new jobs in this area.
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No. QUESTIONS ANSWERS
23 How much input will the local

communities have in the
Redevelopment of Roosevelt
Roads?

 It is a requirement for the Selected Developer to integrate the community to their proposed project and keep 
them informed and involved throughout the process. 

24 I would like master developer that is
selected to make sure there are
opportunities for PR firms.

Specific requirements to include local firms as part of the team may be included in the RFP.

25 Let’s say 4 or 5 master developers
come out of the RFP. Is there a limit
to how many teams a subcontractor
is part of?

No. A subcontractor may be part of more than one team.

26 Please provide more information
about the term and conditions with
regards to the contract with the Navy
(ie penalties, etc.)

The purchase agreement between the LRA and the Navy includes restrictions and limitations for the 
development of the transferred land. The agreement states that during the first 5 years of land ownership 
development should occur according to the Master Plan; otherwise,  the LRA (penalties would be transferred 
to the Selected Developer) would incur in financial penalties to be paid to the Navy.  Restrictions for Parcel 3 
are due on January 26, 2017 and for Parcels 1 & 2, on May 7, 2018. Additional information on the terms and 
conditions with the Navy will be included in the RFP.

27 Regional population by town Ceiba - 13,631
Naguabo - 26,720
Fajardo - 36,993
Humacao - 58,466

28 DDEC Contact Juan Carlos Suarez
Executive Assistant to the Secretary (Special Assistant for Commercial Affairs) Tel. (787)758-4747   
Email - juan.suarez@ddec.pr.gov

29 Would LRA consider under any
circumstances, selling the totality or
even a portion of the acreage being
here considered for this
redevelopment project?

Respondents may include either a long-term lease of land option or, a sale of land option in their proposal. 
The LRA would prefer to establish a long-term lease with the selected developer but, it will also consider any 
proposal in which the Respondent includes a sale of land option.

4



NAME LAST NAME TITLE COMPANY ADDRESS EMAIL TELEPHONE 1 TELEPHONE 2

1 JULIO ARANGO PRESIDENTE EMPRESAS ARANGO INC.

AVE. ROOSEVELT #154

HATO REY, PR 00918 empresasarango@gmail.com 787-767-6100

2 THOMAS LIVELLI DIRECTOR CLARK REALTY

45 DEPOT STREET

DUXBURY, MA  02331 tom.livelli@clarkrealty.com 781-934-0799 781-217-1709

XAVIER ARGUELLO DIRECTOR

4401 WILSON BLVD #600

ARLINGTON, VA 22203 xavier.arguello@clarkrealty.com 703-294-4500 240-723-0342

3 TOMAS MONTALVO

VICEPRESIDENT CONTRUCTION 

DIVISION

LAS PIEDRAS CONSTRUCTION 

L.P.C. & D., INC.

PO BOX

LAS PIERAS, PR 00771 eng@lpcdinc.com 787-733-6121 787-349-4816

4 VICENTE PEREZ DIRECTOR OPERATION

R & F DEVELOPERS AND 

CONSULTING GROUP

1534 BORI STREET

SAN JUAN, PR 00927

vicenteperez@rfdcgroup.com

juanrodriguez@consultant.com 787-993-4700

787-505-6666

787-530-5301

5 ALEJANDRO ESTRADA MAISONET OWNER

ALEJANDRO ESTRADA DBA ESTRADA 

BUS LINE

CALLE HU CAR.#A-2

SAN JUAN, PR 00926 quijote1957@yahoo.com 787-748-8839 787-309-6778

6 AXEL ELIAS PRESIDENTE

ERC MANUFACTURING & GENERAL 

CONTRACTORS

HC 72 BOX 3766

PMB 327

NARANJITO, PR 00719

axelelias@ercmfg.com

negron_ercmfg@yahoo.com

lberrios@ercmfg.com 787-869-6268 787-458-2242

7 NICOLAS PROUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PUTNAM BRIDGE FUNDING 

1511 AVE. PONCE DE LEON

STE. 3

SAN JUAN, PR 00909 nprouty@putnambridge.com 787-416-0755 787-438-1436

EDGARDO HERNANDEZ ENGINEER

PO BOX 755

SABANA SECA STA.

TOA BAJA, PR 00961 ing.hernandez@onelinkpr.net 787-993-1625 787-379-2582

MANUEL MENDEZ ENGINEER

1511 AVE. PONCE DE LEON

STE. 3

SAN JUAN, PR 00909 mmmendez@lacuidadela.com 787-379-2636

8 JOSE D. PEREZ PRESIDENTE CARIBE TECNO, INC. 

1254 ROOSEVELT AVE.

SAN JUAN, PR 00920 jdp@caribetecno.com 787-781-4744 787-504-7364

9 JOSE TORRENS VICEPRESIDENT CIC CONSTRUCTION GROUP

PO BOX

SAN JUAN, PR 00929 jtorrens@cic-pr.com 787-287-3540 787-309-6512

10 LUIS RIVERA TORRES

BUILDING PROGRAM 

MANAGER CSA ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS

1064 PONCE DE LEON 

STE. 500

SAN JUAN, PR 00907 ljrivera@csagroup.com 787-641-6800 787-529-7974

YAMIL CASTILLO

VICE PRESIDENTE 

OPERACIONES

1064 PONCE DE LEON 

STE. 500

SAN JUAN, PR 00907 ycastillo@csagroup.com 787-641-6800 787-553-6219

11 JULIO CRUZ SANCHEZ OWNER DEVELOPMENT IMPROVEMENT

PALMAS DEL MAR HU#20

HUMACAO, PR 00791 juliocruz25@yahoo.com

787-974-2294

787-850-2199 787-974-2294

12 JORDI BOFILL MANAGING PARTNER CMA ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS LLP

1509 F.D. ROOSEVELT AVE.

GUAYNABO, PR 00968 jbofill@cmapr.com 787-792-1509 787-378-3393

13 FRANCISCO TIRADO PRESIDENTE CEO MARSH SALDANA

CITY VIEW PLAZA

SUITE 700

GUAYNABO, PR 00968 francisco.tirado@marshsaldana.com 787-641-6550 787-612-9805
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14 PATRICK J. BALCAZAR CIVIL ENGINEER, PE SAN DIEGO PROJECT MANAGEMENT

113 CALLE CARRETA

LUQUILLO, PR 00773 pjbalcazar@sdpm-psc.com 787-889-6796 787-379-9240

15 JORGE ALVAREZ BUSINESS VICE PRESIDENT CH2M HILL PUERTO RICO

PO BOX 70350

SAN JUAN, PR 00936 jorge.alvarez@ch2m.com 939-225-7110 787-645-4424

16 MARIO OLIVERAS PROJECT MANAGER URS CARIBE

500 TANCA STREET

OLD SAN JUAN, PR 00901 mario.oliveras@urs.com 787-723-3332 787-668-8550

17 LISETTE VILLAVICENCIO PRESIDENT

VILLAVCENCIO & ASSOCIATES

CONSTRUCTION CORP.

PMB 303

35 JUAN C. BORBON STE. 67

GUAYNABO, PR 00969 company@va-contractor.com 787-790-9937 787-642-4945

18 JONATHAN LASSERS MANAGING DIRECTOR ARIEL INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

CAMBARA 1611

MONTEVIDEO, URUGUAY 11500 lassers@arielinvestmentmanagement.com 1-646-290-5745 1-305-873-4580

19 MELISSA ROSARIO

COMMUNITY COORDINATOR

PROGRAM DIRECTOR FOOTPRINTS INTL. 

1357 ASHFORD AVE.

SAN JUAN, PR 00907 rosario@footprintspuertorico.com 787-435-3469

20 MIGUEL MALDONADO PENA PRESIDENTE MAGA HOLDING

PO BOX 68

SAINT JUST, PR 00978 srmaldonado@housingpromoters.com

787-760-3030

ext. 223 787-310-2930

21 ROBERTO GORBEA MANAGING MEMBER & CEO LORD ASSOCIATES REALTY LLC

PO BOX 362196

SAN JUAN, PR 00936 rgorbea@lordelectric.com 787-758-4040 787-249-4265

22 WILLIAM MELENDEZ RIVAS PRESIDENTE ML ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT

PO BOX 970

NAGUABO, PR 00718

info@empresasml.net

jcorrea@empresasml.net 787-918-5890/5891787-435-7574

23 CARLOS LAZARO ENGINEER

ING. CARLOS LAZARO LEON &

ASOC.

705 LOS NARANJOS ST.

SAN JUAN, PR 00907 carlazaro@cs.com 787-722-0563 787-617-6068

24 STEFAN CAPARRÓS ENGINEER DESARROLLOS DEL NORTE, INC

PO BOX 29840

SAN JUAN, PR 00929 scaparros@desarrollosdelnorte.com 787-314-2222 787-648-3097

25 GUILLERMO MARXUACH

GLOBAL LEADER FOR WATER 

PM & AFFILIATE PRESIDENT ARCADIS US, INC

300 FELISA RINCON DE GAUTIER AVE.

LAS VISTAS SHOPPING VILLAGE 

SUITE 23

SAN JUAN, PR 00926

gmarxuach@mppr.com

guillermo.marxuach2@arcadis-us.com

787-751-1919 787-636-0373

26 JUAN WOODROFFE PRESIDENT JUAN F. WOODROFFE & ASSOC.

ATRIUM OFFICE CENTER

530 CONSTITUTION SUITE 320

SAN JUAN, PR 00901 juan@jwoodroffe.com 787-289-7880 787-391-4288

27 PAUL TALIAFERRO II CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PSI-KEY ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

1 BEDFORD ROW

LONDON, WC 1R4BZ

UK pkelimited@gmail.com 011 44 203 371 8910

28 ERNESTO SGROI MANAGING MEMBER EMPRESAS ESGROI 

PO BOX 16430

SAN JUAN, PR 00908 ernesto@sgroi.net 787-525-1127

29 ANNIE CHAN CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER RICH TIME INC.

1760 LOIZA ST.

SUITE 301

SAN JUAN, PR 00911 shihmingwu@gmail.com 787-565-7774 832-551-4489

30 JOSE ZAYAS PRINCIPAL PROJECT ENGINEER PARSONS

1301 WEST PRESIDENT GEOR BUSH HW

SUITE 350

RICHARDSON TX, 75080 jose.zayas@parsons.com 713-652-4360 787-525-1170

31 LOURDES MARIELA MALDONADO PRESIDENTE INDUSTRIAL IMPROVEMENTS INC.

PO BOX 190219

SAN JUAN, PR 919 mariela@industrialimprovements.net 787-685-4339 787-671-6799

32 EDWIN GALARZA ATTORNEY AT LAW LAW OFFICES EDWIN F. GALARZA

CALLE BORI #1536

RIO PIEDRAS, PR 00927 efgalarza@hotmail.com 787-758-4237 787-649-4410

33 PABLO JAVIER ZARDINI ENGINEER CARIBBEAN WORLD INC.

517 N. ELM DRIVE

BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90210 pz@caribbeanworld.com 310-737-8390 54911 50256759

ARMANDO CASTRO MALAGON CHAIRMAN

517 N. ELM DRIVE

BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90210 ac@caribbeanworld.com 310-737-8390 808-384-2098

34 ROBERTO PONCE PRESIDENTE OASIS CARIBBEAN PR CORP.

702 CONCORDIA ST.

SAN JUAN, PR 00907 info@robertoponce.net 787-725-8011

35 RHAIZA RIVERA REPRESENTANTE AUTORIZADO ISLAND HOSPITALITY

120 ROAD 693

DORADO, PR 00646 rro@mcvpr.com

787-759-9292

EXT. 4508 787-484-8414

FRANCISCO PAVIA REPRESENTANTE AUTORIZADO

120 ROAD 693

DORADO, PR 00646 rro@mcvpr.com 787-759-9292
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36 RAMON DE LEON DIRECTOR CUSTOM GROUP

PO BOX 361497

SAN JUAN, PR 00936 rjdeleon@customhomespr.com 787-793-1742 787-308-0464

37 FRANCISCO ADREU COO

ROOSEVELT ROADS 

REDEVELOPMENT LLC

701 AVE. PONCE DE LEON

SUITE 404

SAN JUAN, PR 00907 franco@rooseveltroads.com 787-505-6268 787-505-6268

38 JONATHAN MARVEL PRINCIPAL MARVEL ARCHITECTS

145 HUDSON STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10013 jmarvel@marvelarchitects.com 212-616-0420 646-237-4145

39 ALFONSO VALDES PRESIDENT COST CONTROL COMPANY

PO BOX 192095

SAN JUAN, PR 00919 alfonso.valdes@costcontrolpr.com 787-756-8267 787-696-1800

40 ROGER LAMMERS PRESIDENT GENERAL ENTERPRISE

2963 COUNTY PLACE CIRCLE

CARROLLTON, TX 75006 roger.lammers@gmail.com 469-688-7504

41 RAMON  E. ORTIZ VICE PRESIDENTE TOOR LLC

1353 AVE. LUIS VIGOREAUX 

PMB 678

GUAYNABO, PR 00966 bayito.ortiz@gmail.com 787-758-9356 787-565-7058

LUIS E. TOMASSINI SEGARRA PRESIDENT

BANCO COOP PLAZA 1204-B

AVE. PONCE DE LEON #623

SAN JUAN, PR 00917 letomassini@gmail.com 787-763-0624 787-613-4484

42 CHONG YEN CHIA MANAGING DIRECTOR

GLOBAL GESTION TECNICO & 

(GLOGESTEC)

INTERNATIONAL PROJECTS 

INVESTMENT DIVISION

PASEO DE LA ALAMEDA

20-I 46010

VALENCIA, ESPANA chongyen.chia@gmail.com 34 963698723 60176475941

43 RICHARD BERNS OWNER RJBERNS CONTRACTORS LLC

PO BOX 9949

MOSCOW ID 83843 rjberns70@gmail.com 208-301-1064 208-301-1064

44 CECILIA LLORENS CFO HYDROEX CORP.

79 CALLE REINA ALEXANDRA

GUAYNABO, PR 00969 hydroexcorp@aol.com 787-449-4994 787-630-1899

45 KEVIN WOODS PRESIDENT MHI INTERNATIONAL

2 SAN JOAQUIN PLAZA

SUITE 150

NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660 mh.kwoods@gmail.com 707-322-1980 949-636-0226

46 SILVIA RAMOS PRINCIPAL SPACEINNOVA LLC

2625 MIDDLEFIELD RD #171

PALO ALTO, CA 94306 sramos@spaceinnova.com 650-440-8854

47 ANTONIO GARATE ASSOCIATE PARTNER ALVAREZ-DIAZ & VILLALON

1509 PONCE DE LEON SUITE 4

SAN JUAN, PR 00909 agarate@aldivi.com 787-754-1381 787-565-4969

48 EUGENE DOUGLAS I CHAIRMAN/CEO

GLOBAL ECONOMIC CONSORTIUM

CORP.

1755 JOHNSON ROAD

PETERSBURG, VA 23805

chairman@wyniwwd.com

edouglas@wyniwwd.com 571-264-7383

49 ROBERT DAVIS PUERTO RICO ECONOMY SOLUTIONS NAGUABO, PR 00718 mvcaribbeanblue@gmail.com 787-988-1387

50 PEDRO GREEN ORTIZ OWNER GREEN GROUP

PO BOX 1287

FAJARDO, PR 0738 greenortiz@gmail.com 787-863-5697 787-632-2832

51 JORGE MARCANO

ATLAS MONETARY 

INTERNATIONAL TRUST

PO BOX 2656

FARMINGTON, NM 97499-2656 787-636-4511

GUILLERMO RIVERA 787-648-5275 787-525-5463

JESUS RIVERA

LOGISTICAL SUPPORT ATLAS

MONETARY INT.

jesusriverahalo@gmail.com

georgesuarez53@yahoo.com

787-518-2538

787-648-5275

52 JUAN L. CARRIL CUESTA SECRETARY GENERAL SPANISH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

PO BOX 2090894

SAN JUAN, PR 00902 jlcarril@camaraespanolapr.com 787-310-7898

53 RAMON GONZALEZ SIMOUNET PRESIDENT EMPIRE GAS

PO BOX 9020894

SAN JUAN, PR 00902 rgonzalez@empigas.com 787-793-3088

54 LUIS GARCIA SUPERVISOR GILL ENGINEERING GROUP

823 SANTANA

ARECIBO, PR 00612 gill_eng@yahoo.com 787-374-4616 787-375-9012

55 MANUEL PAPADAKIS PRESIDENT TARGET DEVELOPMENT CORP.

PO BOX 1348

SAINT JUST, PR00978 

mivera@targeteng.com

meca1@miguelcalzadaarq.com 787-257-0416 787-365-3498

56 ARMANDO VILAS VICEPRESIDENT INTERLINK GROUP

PO BOX 363529

SAN JUAN, PR 00936 a.vilas@interlinkpr.com 787-753-8455

57 CARLOS RODRIGUEZ SALES REPRESENTATIVE DANOSSA CARIBBEAN

LOT 29 LUCHETTI INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX

BAYAMON, PR 00964 mrodriguez@danosapr.com 787-785-4545 787-633-6271
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mailto:chongyen.chia@gmail.com
mailto:rjberns70@gmail.com
mailto:hydroexcorp@aol.com
mailto:mh.kwoods@gmail.com
mailto:sramos@spaceinnova.com
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mailto:mvcaribbeanblue@gmail.com
mailto:greenortiz@gmail.com
mailto:jlcarril@camaraespanolapr.com
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mailto:a.vilas@interlinkpr.com
mailto:mrodriguez@danosapr.com


58 RAMON ROSA ARQUITECTO CIVIDANES-ROSA & PARSONS

867 MUNOZ RIVERA

A 202 VICK CENTER

RIO PIEDRAS, PR 00925 civirosa@yahoo.com 787-758-1155 787-642-9118

59 RAFAEL HERNANDEZ PROJECT MANAGER TAMRIO INC.

PO BOX 455

MAYAGUEZ, PR 00681 rhernandez@tamrio.com 787-805-4120 787-391-5541

60 DOMINGO MORALES FEDERAL ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE ALTOL ENVIRONMENTAL

URB. INDUSTRIAL SABANETAS

PONCE, PR 00731 domingo.morales@altolenterprises.com 787-645-3307

61 JEAN CORA CONSULTANT OHORIZONS

EL CARIBE OFFICE BUILDING

53 PALMERAS STREET GR3

SAN JUAN, PR 00901 jcora@ohorizonsglobal.com 787-725-5520 787-223-8942

62 EMILIO TIRADO VALES PRESIDENT GREEN CITY GROUP

FLORAL PARK 423 PACHIN MARIN

SAN JUAN, PR 00917 emiliotirado@gmail.com 787-529-7988

63 KEVIN RODRIGUEZ REAL ESTATE BROKER MARIA JUDITH OQUENDO Y ASSO.

VISTAS DE SAN JUAN

MIRAMAR, PR krodpr@gmail.com 787-685-1054

64 ALICE MALDONADO PARTNET OXYGEN SANITIZING

SUITE PMB 740

1353 ROAD PR-19

GUAYNABO, PR 00966 alice.m@freeofmold.com 787-458-1594 787-300-9065

65 WILLIAM SMITH OWNER CACIQUE INTERNATIONAL, LLC

VISTA MAR MARINA ESTE

G-9 CALLE GRANADA

CAROLINA, PR 00983 billsmithracing@aol.com 404-281-1759

66 GINETTE BLANES ENGINEER

EBP DESIGN GROUP CONSULTING

ENGINEERS, PSC

207 DEL PARQUE STREET 

4TH FLOOR

SAN JUAN, PR 00911 ebpdesign@prtc.net 787-268-0550 787-948-5493
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